What happens if I violate export controls in the USA - 10 January 2015

Commerce/BIS: B&H Foto & Electronics Corp. of New York, NY, to Pay $275,000 to
Settle Alleged Export Violations
(Source: Commerce/BIS)

* Respondent: B&H Foto & Electronics Corp., New York, NY

* Charges: 50 Charges of 15 CFR 764.2(a) - Unlicensed Exports of Optical Sighting Devices
* Fine or Civil Settlement: Civil settlement of $275,000

* Debarred or Suspended from Export Transactions: Not if penalty is paid as agreed.

* Result of Voluntary Self-Disclosure: No

* Date of Order: 8 January 2015


http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001ZzFj-Bp4EX_HnLoWjRvCkn5UDvzWHNoVlT44R-0JzktC12rRFopTtpwI6av7nyer8p2SUIYS_bY1o0hEoXpcu7uItxlI0L_BmQrk37lGtnrLB4Qm6TmyVo2TtQ2gSvmi7MVzatQLMXm5kjhL8T2NeHiJZUIcHthqEy9XkxeprfgCY5WN0qK2_jAlPT9EKdQcvWjXtlbcgUHL0yVlypxSBGKyfGk6M6fFVuxSiSnrSkj_BypB3iy-iBkuJqp6ljP7h8oVBulTwlxBlumWY46LqlEjkz3cycjyBzZuHkabNc5jJ7Rqcsce_6hFEH77G0vzgf1R7icWY8u0SjIHsTS7VyfD1otK3HWKQCsVLC1m5rkWf51eAC5-8Nb3WQWpQ7-3&c=eNr_f6Kjrk-iNXvMbt1vG5JbKQGotxW-Pu5jamiEBJLCRg6SfBfEnA==&ch=_FktY_M2bnVgo99m5HEc8ieKTGqFhFMQYSXowg_2erbfEgOfeTMGhQ==

